Allegation: Instruction To Find Answers “Before Tomorrow”

g catchup ... Shouldn't we have studies like this .27

Massachusetts AG FAC 1229:

The Sacklers decided not 10 do the research because they wanted the profits from a new product,

229.  Meanwhile, staff gave Jonathan, Kathe, Mortimer and Richard e
Sackler projections indicating that OxyContin sales could plateau. Mortimer demanded ™ ™=

Staff emailed among themselves about how the Sacklers”

answers to a series of questions about why sales would not grow. Richard chimed in at oo

8:30 p.m. to instruct the staff to find answers “before tomorrow.” Staff emailed among

themselves about how the Sacklers’ demands were unrealistic and harmful and then

decided it was safer to discuss the problem by phone.
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Irrelevant 2008 Email Requests Information About Sales, Not Marketing

From: Sackler, Dr Richard :
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2008 8:32 PM
To: Sackler, Mortimer JR; Mahony, Edward; Stewart, John H. (US); sdb; Strassburger, Philip; Dolan, o
James; Gasdia, Russell; Sackler, Jonathan; Sackler, Dr Kathe -
Cc: Fogel, David; Bostrup, Eric; Lowne, Jon; mcm; Shum, Sam
Subject: RE: Bank Presentation 02272008 v6.ppt

Ed, if you can repair this before tomorrow, it would be very welcome.

[ * OIG confirmed compliance for 2008 ]
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